Message

From: Redacted !
Sent: 2/24/202112:11:02 AM
To: Ben Marter [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4a650bfa55524f13aa8b76f46536292f-Benjamin A.]; Megan B. Bloomgren
[fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=5b4666d6d1604ad99eab7a0218alcc77-Megan B. B ],-_
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=533c8b0ed4d2a4fe5a88da 3ed059ca768-- Bethany Aronhalt
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5a5337d96b284ff1b6a67edel2f7e67d-Bethany Aro];
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients /cn=28a2e5144b724f4da7c4582568e30c 1 || N

CcC: ' Redacted i

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role in contributing to

Redacted

From: Ben Marter <—

Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 2:20 PM

To: Redacted i Megan B. Bloomgren <l5GEGEGEEE <ot T. Parker
R £ thany Aronhalt < NN =k Green <[
Ce Redacted

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 0il and gas companies fortheirrole in contributing to
climate change

Redacted

From: Redacted i
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 16:18
To: Megan B. Bloomgren <IN 5ot T. Parker <|HNNEGEGEEEER : <thany Aronhalt

CC i Redacted i

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

From:

Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 12:40 PM

To: [ R

Cc:

Redacted
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Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies fortheirrole in contributing to
climate change

Redacted

From: Redacted i
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 7:21 AM

To: i— 1 I 1 .

Ccif Redacted
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companiesfortheirrole in contributing to

Redacted

From:i Redacted :
Sent: Tuesday, February 23,2021 6:23 AM

Redacted

Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 0il and gaé companiesfortheirrolein contributing to
climate change

Sentfrommy iPhone

Beginforwarded message:

From: Bloomberg Government <_

Date: February 23, 2021 at 8:05:01 AMEST
To: ! Redacted i

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alert: Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companiesfor theirrole in
contributing to climate change

oomberg Government

Baltimore Sun: Annapolis sues 26 oil and gas companies for their role In
contributing te climate change

Fehruary 23, 2021 8801 AR BT/ Balimmore Son

The suit was filed Monday m Anne Arundel County Cireutt Court and names some of the biggest names i the fossil fuel
ndusiry, mehidmg ExxonMobil, Chevron, BP, Shell and the American Petroloum Institute. Annapobs sues 26 o1l and gas
companies for ..
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Read More

ExxonMaobil climale

Confide ntisiity Noties:

This emall andany atlachments may be confidentialand prote w lsgal privilege. T vouare notthe intended recipeni be aw are
copying, dstribution or use of the emall or any altachment 5 § you have recelvad this amall iy error, plegss
o the sender and then dedets this copy and the reply fromyouwr system. Thank youTor your eoapsration.
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